
From: Joshua Wehinger

To: Melissa Garber; Troy Crews

Cc: Brittany Dunn

Subject: RE: plans

Date: Thursday, March 24, 2022 8:37:42 AM
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I have no issues. Will need to make sure a Light weight truss emblem is placed on the building and

access box.

 

Thank you,

 

 

Lake City Fire Department
Fire Chief/Fire Inspector

Joshua Wehinger

wehingerj@lcfla.com

386-406-5077

386-752-3312

 

 

 

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com> 

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 7:54 AM

To: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>; Wehinger, Joshua <WehingerJ@lcfla.com>

Cc: Brittany Dunn <BDunn@universalengineering.com>

Subject: RE: plans

 

Good morning! Attached are the plans for your review. Thanks! Have a great day!

 

Be the Change you wish
to see in the World. ☘ 

 
Melissa Garber
Permit Technician
Columbia County
Building and Zoning
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055
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Ph (386) 758-1007
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments.  If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.
 

 

From: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com> 

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 7:47 AM

To: Joshua Wehinger <wehingerj@lcfla.com>

Cc: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>; Brittany Dunn

<BDunn@universalengineering.com>

Subject: plans

 

Josh, Melissa will be sending you some plans for review. They are using private provider inspections

thanks.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived. We have
implemented HAVEN™, from Corvid Cyberdefense which protects our networks, data, email and endpoints
with leading edge threat prevention controls and 24x7x365 threat detection and monitoring. To find out
more Click Here.
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